
Q   

#
Question Answer

5
Does the bid date remain as shown, or has it been revised to a new 

date?

The response due date remains the same.  Should this change, it will posted 

the State of Delaware bid Solicitation Directory at www.bids.delaware.gov.

4
Can you fax or email the current planholder’s list, or prebid meeting 

attendees list for the attached project?

This is an ‘open solicitation’ therefore, no names of plan holders list is 

available. Also,  no pre-bid meeting was held, and no plans have been 

issued.

3
Is a prebid meeting scheduled for this contract? If yes please advise 

date, time and location. 

No. Interested firms are encouraged to view the State of Delaware Bid 

Solicitation Directory, www.bids.delaware.gov regularly for 

updates/changes.

2 Could you email me a copy of the bid advertisement for this project?

The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for this project can be found on the 

State of Delaware Bid Solicitation Directory at www.bids.delaware.gov then 

by ‘clicking’ the Contract Title/Description for the this project.

1 Are any firms are precluded from submitting on this procurement? 
Firms that have participated in the design aspects of this project are 

precluded from participating.
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